



Outlook

VA-240110 Public Safety Communications Products & Services (UPDATED)

From Jones, Mary (VITA) <mjones@vita.virginia.gov>
on behalf of
SCMInfo (VITA) <SCMInfo@vita.virginia.gov>

Date Tue 12/30/2025 9:54 AM

To bburns@bktechnologies.com <bburns@bktechnologies.com>; lcanipe@bktechnologies.com
<lcanipe@bktechnologies.com>; John Daly <john.daly@efji.com>; salescontracts@icomamerica.com
<salescontracts@icomamerica.com>; wayne.duff@l3harris.com <wayne.duff@l3harris.com>; Wendy Smit
<wendy.smit@motorolasolutions.com>; Dave Dominguez <daved@pmc-wireless.com>; William Smithson
<wsmithson@rcvinc.com>; alison@secomwireless.com <alison@secomwireless.com>; bid@tessco.com
<bid@tessco.com>

Cc White, Larry (VITA) <Larry.White@vita.virginia.gov>

Dear Supplier,

In accordance with Section 3.A ("Term and Termination") of the above-referenced contract, the Virginia Information Technologies Agency is exercising its option to renew the contract for the next available annual renewal period as outlined in your agreement.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact SCM.

The contract expiration date is now January 23, 2027.

Contracts covered under this renewal notice:

VA-240110-BKT
VA-240110-EFJ
VA-240110-ICOM
VA-240110-L3HT
VA-240110-MSI
VA-240110-PMCA
VA-240110-RCV
VA-240110-SECO
VA-240110-TESS

This email serves as your renewal.

Please reply to confirm receipt.

Supply Chain Management

Virginia IT Agency (VITA)

Connecting - Protecting - Innovating

SCMInfo@vita.virginia.gov